
 

- 28 - 

 

 REFERENCE 1A 
Approved 11/18/15 

WINDHAM BOARD OF EDUCATION 

WILLIMANTIC, CONNECTICUT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

October 28, 2015 

 

BOARD PRESENT:  Chair Mrs. Lambert, Vice-chair Mr. Desaulniers, Dr. Sewall, Mrs. Osuba, Mr. French, 

Mr. Quamme, Mr. Kalajian 

BOARD ABSENT:  Mr. Montalvo, Dr. Gomez 

ADMINISTRATION   

  PRESENT: Superintendent Dr. Garcia; Deputy Superintendent Dr. Gasper; Assistant 

Superintendent Dr. Williams, Directors Ms. Beghetto, Ms. Markey and Mr. Johnson 

STUDENT  

REPRESENTATIVES:   No one 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:  general public; staff; administrators; news media 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 Chair Mrs. Lambert called the October 28, 2015, Board of Education Workshop meeting to order at 7:03 

P.M. in the Windham High School Library Media Center.   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 Mr. Desaulniers led the Board and the public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 

    

WORKSHOP TOPICS 

District Assessment Data 

 Dr. Garcia reviewed information regarding a needs assessment study that was conducted to determine if 

too many assessments are given to students in the Windham Public Schools. She reported that a review was 

undertaken of the data collection method, types and purpose of assessments, the use and appropriate number 

of assessments, and the current reality of assessments.   

 Mr. Weathers provided an overview of Smarter Balanced data.  Overall results were provided by grade for 

ELA and Math.  He shared a variety of charts indicating comparison data for subgroups by grade.  District 

highlights and implications were reviewed, as well as next steps for curriculum and instruction.  Dr. 

Williams spoke about aligning curriculum to the Common Core and ensuring that teachers are implementing 

high level instruction strategies. 

 A report was given on attendance rates and discipline data over time, as well as student data concerning 

credit-bearing opportunities, such as advanced placement courses and eighth grade algebra.  Mrs. Packer 

spoke about this year’s newly implemented districtwide School Climate Committee which will address 

topics relevant to school climate in the district. 

 Throughout the presentation, there was discussion and questions were answered. 

  

Strategic Plan 

 Board members separated into two groups to review the last two goals.  Goal 3 (Family and Community) 

and Goal 4 (Organization Goal) were reviewed; and following the small group discussion, feedback was 

provided which will be reviewed by Dr. Garcia and her administrative team. 



 

- 29 - 

 

 

PUBLIC DIALOGUE 

 Mary Gallucci, Willimantic, said there are too many assessments given to students and the time spent on 

these assessments is robbing children of their desire to learn.  She asked if PSATs are given to ninth grade 

students and hoped that PSATs were not given to eighth grade students because these students are not ready 

to take them.  She said that in the past, teachers always had ways of assessing their students.  She asked if 

students do book reports anymore.  Ms. Gallucci said that there are endless substitutes while teachers are out 

of the classroom learning how to give these tests, and students are not learning.  She said that special 

programs have been cut and Windham spends less on education than other districts spend that are 

successful.  She asked how test scores can improve if students don’t have books.  Ms. Gallucci said there is 

no one magic bullet to fix the problem; however, there are too many assessments given to students. 

 Henry Crane, Willimantic, said that the Board needs to get data and go to the Sate to get rid of the 

assessments that students don’t need.  He said that it is important to find out what students think respect 

means to them so that suspensions and expulsions can be brought to a manageable level.  He said that 

students’ futures are our futures; and if students aren’t in class, they won’t be learning.  Mr. Crane said that 

the people elected Board members to make these determinations through policy; and if it is necessary to get 

rid of assessments, then the Board needs the data in order to sell the idea to the public and to the politicians.   

  

ACTION ITEM 

General Improvements to Alliance Districts’ School Buildings grant application 

 Motion of Mr. Kalajian, seconded by Mr. French, that the Board of Education approve the 

submission of the General Improvements to Alliance Districts’ School Buildings grant application.  

This grant was reviewed at the October 14, 2015, Board meeting under the Superintendent’s report. 

 The motion is unanimously approved. 

 

BOARD COMMENTS 

 Mr. French said that he spoke with members of Board of Finance; and at the next Board of Education 

meeting, he would like to add that a member of the Board of Finance should also be on the ad hoc 

committee to look at unifying the Town and School finance departments.  He said that on Thursday night he 

attended a debate put on by the enrichment class at Windham Middle School.  He said that only three of the 

seven candidates attended but the students were very appreciative and it was a very positive, interactive 

event.  He said that he would like to see this done at the high school as it is a good way to get students 

engaged in the political process.   

 Mrs. Osuba said that she attended North Windham School’s Spanish Heritage Month celebration last 

Thursday.  She said that the event was very well organized and very well attended, and the performance by 

the children was very dynamic.  Mrs. Osuba said that it was a very rewarding experience to attend this 

celebration.  She said that there was also a continuation at Barrows that was also very well attended. 

 Mr. Desaulniers said that he is not running again because situations in his life have changed and he does 

not have the time to commit to serving on the Board of Education.  He said that he hopes going forward, the 

Board will have a more aggressive approach to reviewing policies and make it a focal point to review and 

revise policies. 

 Dr. Sewall thanked Mr. Desaulniers for his service on the Board and for his willingness to always listen. 

He said that even though they didn’t always agree, they were able to negotiate, and Dr. Sewall appreciated 

Mr. Desaulniers’ input into the many topics that were covered. 

 Dr. Garcia also thanked Mr. Desaulniers for his service on the Board.  She said it was always a pleasure to 

work with him and wished him the best of luck. 

 



 

- 30 - 

 

 Mrs. Lambert congratulated Devin Godbout on the successful fundraiser, Fockey for Families, that she 

organized as her senior project.  Money and items were collected to benefit the Holy Family Shelter and the 

Soup Kitchen.  Mrs. Lambert said that she did a spectacular job.  Mrs. Lambert also thanked Mr. 

Desaulniers for his service on the Board and congratulated him on the upcoming birth of his daughter.  She 

also said that Board members received an invitation to the November 13
 
celebration to honor veterans prior 

to Windham High School’s Friday night football game. 

 Dr. Garcia reminded Board members that the CABE Conference is being held on November 20 and 21. 

   Mr. Kalajian said that he appreciated Mr. Desaulniers’ willingness to always have an opinion and a 

conversation about topics.  Mr. Kalajian said that he’s seen a distinct change in the tone about education in 

the Town which he feels has taken a very positive turn.  He said that he has a sense that the district has 

rebuilt itself and has redesigned the direction that it is heading which is wonderful.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 Motion of Mr. French, seconded by Mr. Kalajian, that the Board of Education enter into executive 

session at 9:13 PM for the discussion of exempt documents pertaining to personnel matters. 

 The motion is unanimously approved. 

 

BOARD PRESENT:  Chair Mrs. Lambert, Vice-chair Mr. Desaulniers, Dr. Sewall, Mrs. Osuba, Mr. French, 

Mr. Quamme, Mr. Kalajian 

ADMINISTRATION   

  PRESENT: Superintendent Dr. Garcia; Deputy Superintendent Dr. Gasper, Directors Ms. 

Beghetto and Mr. Johnson 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Attorney Jessica Ritter, Shipman & Goodwin 

 

REGULAR SESSION RECONVENED 

 Mrs. Lambert reconvened regular session at 10:42 PM. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

   Motion by Mr. Quamme, seconded by Dr. Sewall, that the Board adjourn its meeting at 10:42

 P.M. 

 Motion is unanimously approved. 

 

 

                                                                                                          Respectfully submitted, 

 

                                                                                                          Tracy Lambert, Chair 

 


